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IN REPLY             30 April 2009 
REFER TO: PL62 
 
Amendment A – Issued to answer contractor questions. 
 
SUBJECT:   Pre-solicitation Notice DTOMC95015 / Business Operations Support Services  
 
 
Question 1.  Are we to let you know that we have the capability for the requirement or should we send 
you our capability statements? 
  
 Answer:  All interested small businesses are encouraged to submit a proposal to the solicitation. 
 
Question 2.  Have you considered using the new GSA Alliant Small Business Contract for this 
opportunity? 
 
 Answer:  Based on market research, Federal Business Opportunities is the best vehicle for this 
 requirement. 
 
Question 3.  Is this a new requirement or is this a re-compete and if so, who is the current incumbent?  
Could you provide the contract number? 
 
 Answer:  The majority of this requirement is new work.   Ingenium Corporation (HC1013-05-F-
 2880) and KeyLogic Systems, Inc. (DCA200-02-D-5021 TO#0002) are the incumbents to 
 a portion of the work. 
 
Question 4.   What level of security clearance will be required at the time of contract award? 
  
 Answer:  A Top Secret clearance will be required. 
 
Question 5.  Will this requirement eventually be placed as a task order under DISA Encore II rather than 
open to non-contract holders? 
  
 Answer:  This requirement will not be a task order under Encore II. 
 
Question 6.  Can you explain ETVX Process Descriptions? 
 
 Answer:  ETVS (Entry-Task-Verify/Validate/eXit) will cover the process title, process controls, 
 process entry criteria, tasks to accomplish, process verification/validation steps, process exit 
 criteria, inputs, outputs, process roles, process  mechanisms, and process metrics. 
 
Question 7.  Will there be a Request for Information for this opportunity? 
 
 Answer:  There will not be a Request for Information for this opportunity. 
 



Question 8.  Is the incumbent eligible to bid? 
 
 Answer:  All interested small businesses are encouraged to submit a proposal to  the solicitation.  
 Organizational and Consultant Conflict of Interest clauses will be included in the solicitation.   
 
Question 9.  Would you consider listing this under NAICS code 541614 as small with a size standard of 
$7.5M? 
 
 Answer:  The selected NAICS Code, 541519 has been determined to be the code which best 
 defines the requirement. 
 
Question 10.  What type of contract will this be? 
 
 Answer:  The contract type for this requirement is Cost Plus Fixed Fee. 
 
Question 11.  What is the anticipated level of effort? 
 
 Answer:  The level of effort for this requirement will be addressed when the solicitation is 
 released. 
 
Question 12.   Has the government allocated funds for this effort? 
 
 Answer:  When awarded, this requirement will be incrementally funded. 
 
Question 13.  Please clarify the size standard for this requirement.  Will this procurement be restricted to 
only those businesses under $25M or will businesses with under 150 employees qualify? 
 
 Answer:  The size standard for NAICS code 541519 is 25 million dollars and applies to this 
 requirement. 
 
Question 14.  Will the winner of this bid be conflicted out of bidding on future procurements that are 
released under the CTO?  If so, would it be possible to “firewall” the company personnel supporting this 
requirement (and allow the winning company to pursue future CTO opportunities)? 
 
 Answer:  Organizational and Consultant Conflict of Interest clauses will be included in the 
 solicitation.   

 
Question 15.  Is there a functional government lead in the CTO office that we could meet with prior to 
the RFP release? 
 
 Answer:  The government will not be available to meet with contractors prior to  release of the 
 solicitation.  All technical and functional areas will be addressed  in the RFP. 
 

 


